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CONSTRUCTION DATE/SOURCE:
3rd qtr 18th century/HABS;
prior to Revolution/Bailey;
1753/tradition 

BUILDER:
Frederick Haring 

FORM/PLAN TYPE:
"D" w/ narrow rooms on rear (39 f 5" x
31 f 10"). Frame wings to west.

FRAMING SYSTEM:
D Intermediate Summer Beam

B Intermediate Bearing Wall Clear Span 
D Other

EXTERIOR WALL FABRIC:
Coursed red sandstone on south front w/ 
irregular sandstone on other sides. The 
sandstone carries beyond the eave line 
of the gable ends.

FENESTRATION:
Fr*>nt & rear: 3'6" x 4*6" M.O. (12/8). 
Sides: 3 f 4" x 4*6" M.O. (12/8). All 
windows have splayed casings except 
for the original front windows.

ENTRANCE LOCATION/TYPE:
2 doors on south front. 3*0" x 6 1 !" 
Dutch style split leaf w/ transoms.

NUMBER OF STORIES: 
CELLAR: • Yes (Original section 

- CD No & under frame
west wing) 

CHIMNEY FOUNDATION: .
• Stone Arch
D Brick Arch, Stone Foundation
D Other

FLOOR JOISTS:
6-7" x 10" deep, 24-39" apart

FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHT:
8'4" 

FIRST FLOOR WALL THICKNESS: 19"
front & sides, 24" rear (north) 

GARRET FLOOR JOISTS;
7" x 10", 3 f 6" apart. 

GARRET: 
D Unfinished Space
• Finished Space

ROOF:

B Gable Gambrel * 
D Curb ' 

D Other

EAVE TREATMENT:

B Sweeping Overhang Supported Overhang 
D No Overhang

B Boxed Gutter Other

This house is significant for its architecture and its association with 
the exploration and settlement of the Bergen County, New Jersey area. 
It is a reasonably well preserved example of the Form/Plan Type as shown 
and more fully described herein. As such, it is included in the Thematic 
Nomination to the National Register of Historic Places for the Early 
Stone Houses of Bergen County, New Jersey.

•*



BERGEN COUNTY STONE HOUSE SURVEY
HISTORIC NAME: Frederick Raring House
LOCATION: old Tappan Road at De Wolf Road, Old Tappan
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Frederick Raring, youngest son of Jan Cosyn Raring (plate.89), also 
branched out for himself. It is possible that he did not build until he 
had become a prominent man of the community, for his house is more 
spacious and larger than his brother's (plate 90). It was erected on 
his grandfather's lands before the Revolution, in which he served as 
First Lieutenant of Capt. Eckor's Company of Foot in the Orange Regiment 
of Militia. Frederick, b. Dec. 7, 1729, d. March 16, 1807, m. May 30, 
1752 his cousin Rachel Raring, b. July 18, 1732, d. Aug. 27, 1795, 
daughter of Abraham Raring and Dirckje Tallman. They had ten children: 
Aaltye, Abram, Dirckie, Jan F. (1760-1836), Gerret (1762-1840), Harmanus, 
Rachel, Margrietje, Maria and Abraham. The house passed to the youngest 
child, Abraham F. Raring, b. April 7, 1775, d. Aug. 14, 1858,* married 
March 17, 1797* Margaret Raring. Their son Frederick A. Raring, b. Nov. 
4, 1804,* married Nov. 13, 1824* Mary Ann Bogert of Closter, b. Jan. 6, 
1808,* daughter of Albert Bogert and his first wife. The youngest son 
of their thirteen children was Garret F. Raring, b. March 10, 1854. He 
was the last Raring owner and gradually sold most of his acreage. The 
house was sold by his widow Elizabeth Eckerson about 1930 and [was] 
bought by Mrs. Evelyn Wiseman of New York City for a summer home.

* Taken from family Bible. fc

(The above is quoted from Rosalie Fellows Bailey's Pre-Revolutionary 
Dutch Houses and Families in Northern New Jersey and Southern New York. 
New York: Dover Publications, Inc., 1968.)

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

Block 2, Lot 76 - Old Tappan Tax Map

1.15 acres

U.T.M.

18 585 860 4541 020 
Nyack, New York-New Jersey


